R&D SPACE FLIGHT AND ASSOCIATED HARDWARE

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

RECEIVED AT THE INDUSTRY BRIEFING

Q1.  Historical $ under IDIQ?

A1.  There are no historical dollars under IDIQ that pertain to this contract.  IDIQ on the current contract is based on jobs that are over $25K in labor; and IDIQ on this new contract will be an extension of the Mission Schedule.  Historical dollars under IDIQ in the current contract are included in the total cost of Customer Orders (listed on page L-27 of the Draft RFP). 

Q2.  After the competitive range is determined in July, will briefings and oral presentations by the prime bidder be required?

A2.  After the competitive range is determined (if required), there will be discussions (written and oral) and a request for Final Proposal Revisions.  However, per paragraphs M.2, “Award without Discussions” and L.1, Federal Acquisition Regulation Clause 52.215-1, “Instructions to Offerors—Competitive Acquisition (May 2001)”, the Government reserves the right to award without discussions.

Q3.  As a subcontractor, do large companies ($1M or more in sales on this program) have to submit 5 past practices customer survey forms to customers?

A3.  Yes, if you are a subcontractor teaming in the performance of the contract and will accomplish $1M or more of the work, then five past performance customer survey forms are required.  Final RFP will be amended to address this issue.

Q4.  Historical customer orders—Is this correct?

Example: 
1) In the year 2000, historical customer orders = $10M

2) First year of the new contract will = approx $6.5M and $3.5 will be outsourced per Government acquisition separate from this contract.

A4.  No, 35 percent (outsourcing) is in reference to the number of Customer Orders and is not necessarily equivalent to a 35 percent reduction of staffing and cost.  Cost is a function of staffing and staffing should be proposed to perform the work defined as MSFC manufacturing core capability.

Q5.  Since design and technician support are not part of this procurement, but is part of the MSFC core capabilities, how will the winning contractor interface with these functions under this contract?

A5.  Design and technician support is not part of the MSFC manufacturing core capabilities.  It is anticipated that the winning contractor will interface with the customer (which includes design personnel) on requirements definition.  (Reference attachment 4, Mission and IDIQ Workflow.)

Q6.  Of the FY 2001 customer order history, what is the approximate percent that was IDIQ?
A6.  Approximately, 18 percent was IDIQ.  It should be noted that IDIQ referenced in the Customer Order history has a different definition in the current contract than in the previous contract.          
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